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Roger Dack

EHS Coordinator

Custom Castings

2015 Dugald Road,
Winnipeg MB R2J OH3
rogerd@nordsterngroup.com

Dear Roger Dack:

RE: Custom Castings — Notice of Alteration to Licence 3056

Thank you for the Notice of Alteration dated January 20, 2021 in which you
submitted a plan to decommission and remove a gas fired furnace and replace with two Morgan
MKV size 2 54Kw electric resistance furnaces. You also indicated that the new furnaces do not
need stacks and as a result the existing stack will be removed. It is understood that the
alterations are submitted as per the plant upgrade schedule for Custom Castings facility.

| have reviewed your request and conclude that the environmental effects of the
proposed alteration will be insignificant, and, therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2) of The
Environment Act, your alteration is approved as described in the January 20, 2021 Notice of
Alteration.

If you have any questions related to the above, please feel free to contact Eshetu
Beshada, Environmental Engineer, at 204-250-1932, or by email at
Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Original Signed By
Shannon Kohler, Director
The Environment Act

cc: Eshetu Beshada, Siobhan Burand Ross - Environmental Approvals Branch
Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance and E nforcement Branch
Public Registries
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